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Bcee:

Subject: RE: R.07-05-025 Joint Proposal of SCE/PG&E
All:

In advance of tomorrow's workshop, |

attach the joint proposal of SCE and PG&E on the Phase Il issues,
which we are prepared to present and discuss tomorrow.

From:

"Roscow, Steve”
<steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov>
To:

"Roscow, Steve"
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Date:
12/08/2010 09:08 AM
Subject:

R.07-05-025
Handouts from December 7 2010 Workshop

To Parties in RO705025:

Attached are the handouts from the workshop
held yesterday.

1.
Edison
provided an overview of PCIA methodology
2.
Three
reps from “joint parties” (DA and CCA-related) presented material critiquing
the current methodology
3.
PG&E
presented a proposed “fix” to current methodology

I will send a more substantive
summary and “next steps” for the December 14 workshop later today--

Thank you,

Steve Roscow

Program and Project Supervisor
CPUC Energy Division
415-703-1189

[attachment "How to address
RPS compliance costs 12-6-10.pptx" deleted by Janet Combs/SCE/EIX]
[attachment "Joint Party part 1 Charts 12-6 Meg Meal.ppt" deleted
by Janet Combs/SCE/EIX] [attachment "Market Price Benchmark Refinements PCIA
Dec 7 10.pptx" deleted by Janet Combs/SCE/EIX] [attachment "PG&E
Proposal - Indifference calculatoin Modification - 20101207.doc" deleted
by Janet Combs/SCE/EIX] {[attachment "SCE DA OIR Workshop - SB695 -
December 7 — v3.ppt" deleted by Janet Combs/SCE/EIX]
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